LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 24, 2019

TO: Honorable Dan Huberty, Chair, House Committee on Public Education

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB663 by King, Ken ( relating to a continuing review and revision of the essential
knowledge and skills of the public school foundation curriculum and proclamations for
the production of instructional materials.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that the provisions of the bill relating to the essential knowledge and skills of the
school foundation curriculum and instructional materials proclamations could be absorbed using
existing resources.

Local Government Impact

Under the bill, the SBOE could only issue proclamations for instructional materials in which the
total cost did not exceed 75 percent of the amount used to fund the technology and instructional
materials allotment in a biennium. The SBOE would also have to consider the cost of all
instructional materials and technology requirements for the upcoming biennium when
determining the disbursement of money to the ASF and disbursement from the ASF used to fund
the technology and instructional materials allotment. Based on these provisions, school districts
could choose to allocate their technology and instructional materials allotment differently as a
result of the bill
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